June 4, 2013

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS PROGRAM INSTRUCTION NO. 12-32

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: ROBERT W. PITULEJ
Acting National Director
Office of Job Corps
SUBJECT: Updated Job Corps Physical Examination Form

1. Purpose. To provide an updated Job Corps Physical Examination Form.

2. Background. In 2012, Job Corps released a new form to be used during student physical
examinations. In order to provide clarity and address recent Health and Wellness PRH changes,
the form has been updated with minor changes, including clarification on hearing and vision
screenings and the Dental Readiness Inspection.

3. Action. Begin using new form immediately.

Addressees are to ensure this Program Instruction notice is distributed to all appropriate
staff.

4, Expiration Date. Until superseded.

5. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Carol Abnathy at (202) 693-3283 or via e-mail
at abnathy.carol@dol.gov, or Johnetta Davis at (202) 693-8010 or via e-mail at
davis.johnetta@dol.gov.

Attachment

Job Corps Physical Examination Form




